

# Global politics' and 'International Relations.

## 1 Introduction:

2. An insight to global politics and international relations.

## 3. Advantages of global politics and international relations:

a. Paradigm shift from geo-strategic to geo-economics.

b. Trans-border trade and economic ~~flow~~ Collaboration

c. Global politics and international relations encourage human rights.

d. Great war ~~after~~ ~~ww-II~~ Has been curtailed since

e. Flow of intelligence and advanced technology.

f. Global politics and international relation have upgraded humanity.

## 4. Setbacks of global politics and international relations:

a. It has ~~led to~~ unequal distribution of wealth.

b. Disproportion between global south and global north.

c. Intensification of nuclear armaments and insecurity.

d. Increase in trans-border terrorism.

e. An increase in ethnic issues through



Focus on understanding of the topic, advantages and disadvantages have not been asked

Prefer simple writing and short sentences to avoid do many

grammatical mistakes and structural errors

f. ~~Supporting the developing world in the face of developed world.~~

g. Steps to upgrade the powers and functions of global politics and international relations.

a. Global politics and international relations have structural flaws which are needed to ~~overcome~~

Be addressed

b. The necessity of building a balance between global north and south.

c. Practical and impartial steps for the implementation of ~~peace worldwide~~

Consensus

d. Mutual consent to cap the proliferation of nuclear arm race.

e. Binding principles are needed in global politics and international relations.

f. Win-win policy in trade and in distribution of wealth.

g. Conclusion:



Global politics and international relations have played a decisive role in the implementation and maintaining of world wide peace. And promote peace dialogues in the arena of international political disputes through the norms of international relations. It encompasses all the domains of the countries from a single individual to the whole community and their needs and requirements. There are countless advantages of global politics and international relations in ensuring the penetration of economic and peaceful incentives. ~~It includes~~ inclusivity of trade and intelligence in order to enhance the advancements of modern technology. For the sake of the uplift of humanity and creating ease for them. Moreover, there are some setbacks of global politics and international relations like unequal distribution of wealth including disproportion of global north and south. An ~~increased~~ it also witnessed an increase in the proliferation of arms and nuclear arsenals, and trans-border terrorism. Through social and mainstream media. These measures have touched an all time high impetus which



are getting difficult for global politics and international relations to curtail. Furthermore, there are structural flaws in the implementation of global politics and international relations which ~~are needed to~~ <sup>should be</sup> addressed at the earliest. It can enhance their efficiency through overcoming structural flaws, balancing global north and global south, cap the proliferation of arms race, and follow win-win ~~than zero-sum game~~ policy. In nutshell, global politics and international relations have yield more but still remaining a long road to touch the zenith of its perfection.

Global politics and international relations are the almost the same terms but encompassing different domains. For instance, global politics deals with international political disputes through the mechanics provided by international relations. Global politics is a term not inclusive like international relations. Global politics envisages states and no where beyond political states. While international relations envisages, states, non-state actors



and multi-national entrepreneurs.  
In short, global politics works under  
the principles of international relations.  
No issue or conflict is beyond  
the domain of international relations.

Global politics and international  
relations has taken a paradigm shift  
from geo-strategic to geo-economics.  
The initiative has taken by China

for the first time after the  
century of humiliation. Then it spread  
all over the world. In the  
current phase of world affairs,  
the geo-economics initiative of the  
country are appreciated world wide.

Retrospectively, the establishment of  
global politics and international  
relations right after the abysmal  
situations of WW-II the countries  
acquired was discouraged after some

period of decades. Now the  
countries steps in the interest  
drives places by raising the

slogan of warm welcome. In other  
case the adventurous countries  
will embrace a benign failure

and rain to seek interest, they  
will stake their interests.



For instance, The geo-economic stepping east of China into the middle east replaced the geo-strategic USA. The ~~territory~~ of ~~control~~ of USA is pretty larger than ~~China~~ and despite this China has ~~been~~ successful so far. which is the clear description of shifting from geo-strategic to geo-economic through the help of global politics and international relations.

Global politics and international relations enforces free trade agreements and economic flow without any state level barricade. In the wave of globalization all the countries are ~~forced~~ to keep open borders for trade and business. The protectionists measures are discouraged and even penalized those countries who are practicing protectionist ~~measures~~. To eradicate protectionism meant to describe an interdependence of nations around the globe fostered through free trade, global politics and international relations are the ~~enforcement~~ of open flow of trade, products, technology and information across the national borders of such a culture. The result of such practices are chief consumer



prices, larger market for good and services, benefit of domestic and foreign labors and increased standard of living. According to Investopedia, through global politics and international relations, the market has taken an increased impetus since after WW-II. And the domain of market is massively increased in size. So, the advantage of global politics and international relations is the increase in the global market.

Global politics and international relations encourage human rights. It (these disciplines) raises the voice of those oppressed people and communities who are poor and unable to bear the sustenance. In so far, as long as the history of global politics and international relations is concerned, it has encouraged and formulated various platforms to ensure human rights. In the current phase of the world, they are acutely active in pursuing human rights world wide. And claim all ranges of rights including personal, political and social. Human rights



are nowadays a permanent feature of global politics and international relations. The concept of human rights came to the surface in the independence of the European countries but an impetus was given by the inhumane killing and genocides of the Germans by Adolf Hitler. Cut the long story short, global politics and international relations are taking active part where the exploitation of human rights are taking place. And these two domains ~~are~~ earned the universal recognition.

Global politics and international relations has curtailed the chances of great war since the abysmal situations of WW-II. Technically, the global politics strives to find out and justify ways for peaceful dialogues in international political disputes. And international relations diffuses aggression through using various sanctions. It builds up a level of understanding between hard and soft powers. Because the aims of hard powers are legalize aggression and draw out the interests while the ambition of soft powers are defence and no indulgence in the matters of other.



Countries. In the era of cold war between communists and capitalist, the communists challenged the status quo of the capitalist. But the threats vanished after the disintegration of USSR. But since 2000, China, a rising socialist giant has challenged the unipolarity of capitalist USA. Various skirmishes and diplomatic clashes took place, but no apparent and open has ever happened between them. Above all, because of global politics and international relations the countries prefer to embrace peace negotiations than announcing open military or ground wars.

Furthermore, global politics and international relations could be awarded as the champions of flow of intelligence and modern technology. No curbs or curtailment is ever proposed by the countries on technology. The movement of economy and other life apparatus flow easily. The sophisticated technology is capable to communicate simply from one corner of the world to another. The way modern technology is shared, in the same way intelligence also being



no certain challenges of stoppage or barricade with the advent of global politics and international relations, the modern technology and intelligence have taken a high impetus. According to a census held in Washington in 1987, the technology and global economy have achieved more and the remaining less are apt to be achieved. And since then, the field of technology has been revolutionized. It encompasses various other fields which were out of the domain of targeted technology. therefore, global politics and international relations have the two domains through which the technology has evolved in the world.

Above all global politics and international relations have upgraded humanity and always dedicated their service to slogan "Humanity first". In the wake of globalization, small and developing countries were unable to process the benefit. Then through global politics and international relations, the policy shifted from zero-sum game into win-win policy.



In order to curtail the exploitation of the people. Every one has freedom of choice living here on the planet earth. For instance, the laws proposed by international relations for international Criminal Court (ICC) and Nuclear proliferation are the clear manifestation that global politics and international relations are working for the uplift of the entire humanity. There is no edge for color, race and superiority on the stage of international scenario, all are treated alike so far.

Generally, global politics and international relations have worked to benefit human beings and it has proved at several moments. Apart from the advantages which they explore, there are certain setbacks too which is an objectionable spot other than efficiency. The setbacks are even more devastating in the current pale of the world. And the champions of the peace and freedom are working to overcome its setbacks. In which they are successful so far.



Global politics and international relations are responsible for the unequal distribution of wealth. In the arena of international trade, the developed countries are more benefitted than developing countries. The developed world extract more asstence by providing services and industries in oars own country, to mobilize the industry. They purchase raw material from developing countries in much less amount and after processing that material in the industrial unit, sell them with double or triple on the periphery country: which rather to create a balance in economy, produces a bridge of inequality between the developed and developing countries. The developing countries accuse the international organisations responsible for this unequal distributions and tilted laws formulations. But this allegations were strilled down by a research held in Wyzine university, they come up with the conclusion that the fault lays in the international administrative system of developing countries. The international organisations, so, the parity exists between developing and developed world.



Global politics and international relations has induced disproportion in the global north and global south. There is a clear distinction between the living standard and general affluence of global south and global north. The region lays in the global south are generally poor and crisis driven ~~and unstable~~ while the region of global north are in excess affluence and offer opportunities which could be awarded to the mal-function of the global politics and international relations. They have indulged in the administrative bodies of the global north which do not let them work on their own properly. According to Al-Jazeera, maximum of the crisis of the global south are imported from the global north. Al-Jazeera claimed the world system theory that, the wealth of the world is constant, if one country is poor, it is because of some other rich country which is the example of the difference between the global north and global south.



A massive intensification has been seen in the race of nuclear armaments in the wake of global politics and international relations. It endangers not only humanity but also the existence of the states. As witnessed by the dropping of little boy and fat man on Hiroshima and Nagasaki respectively. Moreover, the global politics and international relations induces insecurities which results in the proliferation of nuclear arms and armaments which endangers the countries in common and world particular. According to Harry Kesanya's book, "Diplomacy", the world has seen precipitously increased nuclear proliferation in the era of decolonization for the sake of securing themselves from foreign aggression. Further the ~~book~~ <sup>book</sup> proceeds on saying that, in the wake of globalization the information and technology flow so high that any country whether developed or developing, can easily acquire nuclear weapons for its security. So global politics and international relations have failed to cap the proliferation of nuclear armaments or propose binding curtailing principles for nuclear weapons and its



Global politics and international relations have increased trans-border terrorism which poses another security dilemma for international security. The method of warfare is a way different from conventional warfare in the seventeenth century which targeted only military men while in terrorism only civilians are targeted which is a crime against humanity. But they are unable to control because different countries sponsor it (terrorism) for its own national interest. According to a report published by U.S Naval College in 2021, Twenty first century is the century of non-state actors. The non-state actors are doing more in short interval of time with less economic expenditure than a regular military power. which is true as witnessed by Afghan war and Iraq war respectively. In which the super powers knee down to non-state actors which is the best ever victory in their fate. Moreover, global politics and international relations have embraced failure in dealing with terrorism especially in the wake of porous borders and open trade which can pose a matter of more seriousness and a problem



Because of global politics and international relations, the issues of ethnicity and racism have got a massive impetus through the manifestation of social and mainstream media. Because social and mainstream media project the happening in one end of the world to the other end which stimulates the feelings of one's ethnicity, which creates lawlessness and genocides as a counter response. For instance, the video viral on social media in India in which a mob demolished the house of a Christian ethnicity and also had a Christian woman as a symbol of ethnicity intolerance. It creates protest and strikes all over India and as a result various precious lives lost in protests, which were launched in response to ethnic intolerance. Moreover, various like incidents take place in the world but they are either diffused by the government or silenced by the people which is detrimental to the prosperity of the society in both of the cases. Thus, global politics and international relations have the loopholes to overcome the increased ethnic issues and intolerance.



In the wake of global politics and international relations, the developing world ~~are~~ is more vulnerable in the race of developed world. Because war is the root cause of stricken economy, deteriorated society and poverty. The developing world is generally poor and crisis stricken because of the wars caused by the power politics of developed countries. The case study shows that the war is Cambodia, Congo and Afghanistan caused 37% infant death, about 60% dummy government (regime change operation) and purported upto 80% poverty which contribute all towards the degradation of humanity and create an existential threat for the countries. Therefore, global politics and international relations have penetrated competition in developed countries which caused to exploit the developing countries. In the current phase of the global world, the war between the strategic America and economic giant China have caused the destruction of developing countries in the Middle East and Africa. which taking dimension with the passage of time.



Beyond the operational failure of global politics and international relations, it has some structural failure as well. which contributes to the total inefficiency of the global politics and international relations. Moreover, these structural flaws can be overcome through formulation afresh.

In the very structure of global politics and international, there are acute flaws. The power which these two can only practice, are vested in certain or limited countries which is a question mark on their secular and liberal formulation. Though these two domains were created in the middle of 20<sup>th</sup> century where there were less countries as their signatories. But now the world has given birth to various other countries which deserve equal participation and assurance. So that they may wholeheartedly work for their (global politics and international relations) development. The power sharing mechanism is acutely needed for global politics and international relations in order to offer solution to the global problems. So, these are some structural failures in global politics and international relations.



Moreover, a balance is needed to build between the global north and global south. These two extremes are poles apart in terms of wealth and living standard. The global north has looted the global south in the era of colonisation which now they are needed to compensate the global south. Because the wealth of the world is constant, one country is rich because the other is poor. Developed world is developed on the expense of developing countries. According to "The Wealth of Nations" by Adam Smith, "the peaceful world is only possible after distributing wealth on equal footing among the countries of the world." Because of structural failure and flaws in global politics and international relations the balance between the global north and global south is not possible. One global politics and international relations reached an agreement for the formulation of balance building. Then the global north and global south will balance themselves.



practicable and impartial steps are the dire need for global politics and international relations. Being the exponents of liberal values, the racial and class discriminations are needed to abolish on one hand and on other treat all the developing and developed countries alike. This will not only shorten the trust deficit but also enhance the efficiency of the global politics and international relations. For instance, since the NAKBA of Israel, they launched various military attacks against the innocent Palestinian civilians but global politics and international relations remained silent upon the genocides of Palestinian. But global politics and international relations are pretty active against Palestinian and favour Israel because this time Hamas is guilty to launch operation which mark a question on the impartiality of global politics and international relations. Thus global politics and international relations are needed to take practicable and impartial steps while addressing international disputes otherwise the future scenario is bleak in the presence of partiality and warring under pressure of global politics and international relations.



Global politics and international relations are needed to reach upon mutual consent to cap the proliferation of nuclear arms. Since the ww-II, a massive increase has seen in the proliferation of nuclear armaments which can pose an existential threat for the entire humanity. In future, no body knows how dangerous the nuclear arms will get to. Especially, in the development of A.I, which is capable to blast the nuclear without a controlling man apart. According to Britannica, America and Soviet Union have acquired so many nuclear weapons which can destroy the entire world many times over. which contributes toward the mal-function of global politics and international relations. No practice and sanctioned base operation has proposed and the chart of nuclear testing is going high. which at any point and time can destroy the life and earth. Before reaching that point, global politics and international relations are needed to address the curtailment of nuclear race and abruptly cap the proliferation of nuclear weapons and armaments.



Binding principles and rules are the dire need of global politics and international relations which can enhance the efficiency and output. First thing is to offer a binding solution to all the global political disputes and then provide a future drop in the presence of international relations. The problems that exist today, are because of the non-binding and opinionated principles of international relations and global politics. With the passage of time, the role of global politics and international relations are waning away which itself is a great deal of problems. The absence of global politics and international relations will pose versatile threats and problems to the world. Before reaching that climax, the global politics and international relations are needed to come up with binding principles, so that their impact may be positive and more practice.

In order to build up trust, the implementation of win-win policy in trade is needed for global politics and international relations.



The current trade of the world is driven by zero-sum game in trade which aggravate the developing or periphery countries. Rather to decrease the poverty and distribute equal wealth among the nations, it further induces poverty. And the world stage is only filled with the players from the developed world. So, the global politics and international relations are needed to come up with win-win policy so that the division of wealth could remain balance and eradicate the poverty from the world. And build up trust in the arena of international trade. Then all the countries across the globe will wholeheartedly participate without keeping the feeling of insecurity. On other hand, will project a holistic approach of global politics and international relations.

In a nutshell, global politics and international relations have performed well since its inception but still far away from touching the perfection. Beyond the practicality there are some loopholes as well in the very



Structure of global politics and international relations - like it has induced geo-economics, trans-border trade and flow of economy, worked for the development of humanity, curtailed the chances of third great war, flow of modern technology and intelligence, and upgraded humanity. Including its merits, it also has some demerits, like, created unequal distribution, tension between global north and south, proliferation of nuclear arms, cross border terrorism and the false propaganda of international media. Above all, the developing countries suffered in the race of developed countries. Moreover, it can enhance its output by implementing binding principles, balance global north and south, cap nuclear proliferation, introducing pro-bide win-win policy and overcome the structural flaws in global politics and international relations. Then it is apt to perform in its full spirit and enthusiasm. In other case, global politics and international relations would not be able to proceed its efficiency and will stand on its past endeavors.